Drs Clarence Cook ILittle,
University of HMichigen,
2

Ann Arbor, Michigane

My dear President littlei-

Returning to one of our subjects of conversation,
the Gest Chinese Research Library, I have now had a long converasation with
our Librarien. e shall be very glad to co~operate with you so far as
possible, and I have the following proposal $o submit to youi-

¥e will take up to ten students, selected by
you, zraduste or undergraduste, and supply them with study tables in the
Chinese Research Library.

we will provide them with the advice, and so far
as is practicable, with the assistance of our Chiness Library Staffe.

We will appoint them as research assistants,
unpaid, on the staff of the University Library. Thoy will not be required
to pay any fees.

The only condition we would make is that these
students should be carefully selected and completely recommended by
yourself or by the proper member of your staffs

Yours faithfully,

Wilfrid 3ovey,

Directors




